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Intradistrict Communication 
 

 

DATE:  April 6, 2023 
 
TO:  All Administrators 
  
FROM:  Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness 

 

SUBJECT: You and your staff are invited to a Wellness Accelerator Event! 

 
  
You and your staff are invited to a Wellness Accelerator Event at JATC South Auditorium on April 14th, from 
1:30-3:30. 

The 2023 Wellness Accelerator is an opportunity to learn from passionate educators like you. There will be a 

variety of topics covered through brief, prepared table-top discussions from educators around Jordan District 

on strategies for student and staff wellness. Participants should plan on walking away with practical ways to 

enhance wellness for yourself and others! 

Who should attend? You! Jordan School District administrators, school leaders, and staff committed to 

SEL/wellness initiatives (substitutes can be provided upon request) are invited to attend. 

Review the attached flyer and share with those that would benefit from attending. 

Please contact McKinley Withers (mckinley.withers@jordandistrict.org) for additional information and 

questions.  

 


